FORMER WESLEYAN PARSONAGE
300 Church Street

History and Description
Erected in 1876 by builders Delbridge and Thomas to the design of architects
Terry and Oakden, as the Wesleyan Methodist parsonage. It replaced an earlier

parsonage on the Church reserve in Bridge Road.

The design is distinguished by the elaborate cast iron verandah with ornate
clusters of columns and the unusual ground floor Gothic style balustrade.

It is now used as the Uniting Church manse and has been altered inside.
Statement of Significance

An interesting design most notable for its cast iron verandah and for having been
designed by the important architect Leonard Terry.
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